
1 
 

PO L K  COU N T Y,  WIS C O N SI N 
W W W . C O . P O L K . W I . U S  

Sharon Jorgenson, County Clerk 
100 Polk Plaza, Suite 110, Balsam Lake, WI 54810 

Phone (715) 485-9226  Email Sharon.Jorgenson @co.polk.wi.us 

Minutes 
General Government Committee 

                           County Board Room 
Balsam Lake, WI 54810 

               10:00 a.m. Thursday, September 14th, 2017 
 

Meeting called to order by Chair Masters at 10:01 a.m. 
Members present 
 
Attendee Name Title Status 
Brian Masters Chair Present 
Russ Arcand Vice Chair Present 
Dean Johansen Supervisor Present 
Larry Jepsen Supervisor Present 
Chris Nelson Supervisor Present 
   
Also present: Sharon Jorgenson, County Clerk; Dana Frey, County Administrator; Andrea Jerrick, Deputy 
County Administrator/Employee Relations Director; Jeff Fuge, Corporation Counsel; Pete Johnson, 
Sheriff;  Wes Revels, Chief Deputy;  Darlene Kusmirek, Employee Relations Manager; Colleen Gifford, 
Tourism Director; and member of the press. 
                                                                       
Approval of Agenda- Chair Masters called for a motion to approve agenda. Motion (Jepsen/Johansen)                                   
to approve agenda. Chair Masters called for a voice vote on the motion to approve agenda. Motion 
carried by unanimous voice vote. 
 
Approval of Minutes- Chair Masters called for a motion to approve the minutes of the August 10th, 2017 
meeting. Motion (Jepsen/Johansen) to approve August 10th, 2017 minutes. Chair Masters called for a 
voice vote on the motion to approve August 10th, 2017 minutes.  Motion carried by unanimous voice 
vote. 
 
Public Comment – Time was given for public comment. No public comment was received. 

Announcements 

Committee received Polk County Tourism guide and presentation from Colleen Gifford, Polk County 
Tourism director regarding tourism outreach efforts, staffing of tourism center, and strategic plan. 
Tourism Department is requesting additional funding from Polk County of $2500.00 for new website 
development. Committee received Income and Expense Statement and Additional Funding Request 
form for 2018 Budget. Committee requests copy of tourism agreement for building and facts on tourism 
statistics for next meeting.  

http://www.co.polk.wi.us/


2 
 

Committee received handout on budget ceilings, information on budget process, budget 
recommendations, and changes in budget ceilings from Administrator Frey. 

*CLOSED SESSION* -- 11:19 a.m. – (Minutes Separate and under seal) 

Motion (Jepsen/Johansen) to go into closed session pursuant to Wisconsin Statute Section 19.85(1)(e) at 
11:19 a.m. Chair Masters called for a voice vote on the motion to go into closed session. Motion carried 
by unanimous voice vote.  

*Reconvened in Open Session at 12:20 p.m.* 

Future Agenda Items 

Next meeting Thursday, October 12th, 2017 at 10:00 a.m.  
 
October meeting items:   
 
Recommendation on options for financing for highway facility, Closed session for WPPA – Sergeant’s 
Labor agreement 
Other items remaining on Work Plan:  Paper Reduction, Capital improvement planning, IT developments 
and innovation, Employment issues and trends. 

Adjourn 
 
Motion (Johansen/Jepsen) to adjourn. Chair Masters called for a voice vote on the motion to adjourn. 
Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 
 
Meeting adjourned 12:28 p.m.  
 
Respectfully submitted,  
 
 
Sharon E. Jorgenson 
County Clerk  
 



PO L K  COU N T Y,  WIS C O N SI N 
 W W W . C O . P O L K . W I . U S  

Sharon Jorgenson, County Clerk 
100 Polk Plaza, Suite 110, Balsam Lake, WI 54810 

                                                       Phone (715) 485-9226  Email Sharon.Jorgenson@co.polk.wi.us 

1 
 

AGENDA AND NOTICE OF MEETING 
GENERAL GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE 

Government Center, 100 Polk County Plaza, Balsam Lake, WI 54810 
County Board Room 

Thursday, September 14th, 2017 at 10:00 a.m. 
A quorum of the County Board may be present 

 
 Materials:  August 10th, 2017 Minutes 

10:00 
 

1. Call to order  
a. Approval of agenda  
b. Approval of minutes for August 10th, 2017 

 
Brian 
Masters 

10:05 2.  Public comment (3 minutes)  

10:10 3. Announcements and committee information 
a. Annual budget recommendation 
b. Presentation on Tourism and Polk County Information Center financing 

Dana 
Frey 

 

11:00 
 
 

4. Closed Session:  
a. Pursuant to Wisconsin Statute Section 19.85(1)(e), the Committee may 

convene in closed session for purposes of considering collective bargaining 
strategy, review and/or negotiation of labor agreement benefits/contracts 
including negotiation of WPPA – Field Services labor agreement commencing 
January 1, 2018:, the conduct of said specified public business, due to 
competitive or bargaining reasons, require a closed session. Following the 
closed session, the Committee will convene in open session to give an 
announcement on matters considered in closed session and to consider and 
act upon matters noticed herein for consideration and action in open session. 
 

 
Andrea 
Jerrick 

11:30 
 

5. Identification of Subject Matters for Upcoming Meetings  
6. Adjourn 
This meeting is open to the public according to Wisconsin State Statute 19.83. Persons with disabilities 
wishing to attend and/or participate are asked to notify the County Clerk’s office (715-485-9226) at least 24 
hours in advance of the scheduled meeting time so all reasonable accommodations can be made. Requests 
are confidential. 
 

 
 

   
 

http://www.co.polk.wi.us/


1 
 

PO L K  COU N T Y,  WIS C O N SI N 
W W W . C O . P O L K . W I . U S  

Sharon Jorgenson, County Clerk 
100 Polk Plaza, Suite 110, Balsam Lake, WI 54810 

Phone (715) 485-9226  Email Sharon.Jorgenson @co.polk.wi.us 

Minutes 
General Government Committee 

                           County Board Room 
Balsam Lake, WI 54810 

               10:00 a.m. Thursday, August 10th, 2017 
 

Meeting called to order by Chair Masters at 10:10 a.m. 
Members present 
 
Attendee Name Title Status 
Brian Masters Chair Present 
Russ Arcand Vice Chair Absent 
Dean Johansen Supervisor Present 
Larry Jepsen Supervisor Present 
Chris Nelson Supervisor Present 
   
Also present: Sharon Jorgenson, County Clerk; Dana Frey, County Administrator; Andrea Jerrick, Deputy 
County Administrator/Employee Relations Director; Jeff Fuge, Corporation Counsel; Brad Olson, County 
Board Supervisor; Pete Johnson, Sheriff; Amanda Nissen, Treasurer; and member of the press. 
                                                                       
Approval of Agenda- Chair Masters called for a motion to approve agenda. Motion (Johansen/Jepsen)                                   
to approve agenda. Chair Masters called for a voice vote on the motion to approve agenda. Motion 
carried by unanimous voice vote. 
 
Motion (Jepsen/Masters) to move Discussion items (#6) on agenda for consideration ahead of Closed 
Session agenda item. Chair Masters called for a voice vote on the motion to move agenda item. Motion 
to move agenda item carried by unanimous voice vote. 
  
Approval of Minutes- Chair Masters called for a motion to amend and approve the minutes of the July 
17th, 2017 meeting. Motion (Jepsen/Masters) to approve July 17th, 2017 minutes –(scrivener’s error on 
agenda showed date as June 8th minutes, correct date was July 17th). Chair Masters called for a voice 
vote on the motion to approve July 17th, 2017 minutes.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 
 
Public Comment – Time was given for public comment. Public comment was received. 

Announcements 

Committee received annual reports from Administrator Frey on County-owned real property and 
accounts receivable plan.  Administrator Frey announced Polk County Auction will be held at Highway 
Department at 3:00 p.m. on August 10th, 2017.  

http://www.co.polk.wi.us/


2 
 

Committee received current list of all properties owned by Polk County and a list of tax deed properties.  
Committee received quarterly report of purchases $20,000 and over. Committee received update on 
pending clean-up work on old Human Services accounts receivables. Committee received 2018 fee 
schedule from Administrator Frey. 

Committee received update from Deputy Administrator Andrea Jerrick on Highway Facility project and 
upcoming meetings related to Highway Facility.  Initial bids will be awarded at September 19, 2017 
County Board Meeting.  

Action Items 
 
Recommendation on Resolution 16-17: Resolution to Amend 2017 County Budget to Provide for 
Consulting Services Concerning the Repair or Restoration of the Polk County Fairground Grandstand was 
discussed. Motion (Jepsen/Johansen) to bring Resolution 16-17 to the floor for consideration of 
recommendation to County Board. Motion (Johansen/Nelson) to move Resolution 16-17 to Board 
without recommendation, Chair Masters called for a voice vote on the motion to move Resolution 16-17 
to the County Board without recommendation.  Motion to move Resolution 16-17 to the County Board 
without recommendation carried by majority voice vote with Supervisor Masters voting no (against 
recommendation to County Board). 
 
Recommendation on Resolution 48-17: Resolution to Amend County Finance Policy to Require 
Additional Budget Documentation from External Agencies was discussed. Administrator Frey 
recommended striking lines 38-40 from Resolution 48-17. Motion (Nelson/Jepsen) to amend Resolution 
48-17 striking lines 38 through 40, approve Resolution 48-17 as amended, and recommend passage to 
County Board.  Chair Masters called for a voice vote on the motion to approve Resolution 48-17 as 
amended and recommend passage to the County Board. Motion to approve and recommend passage of 
amended Resolution 48-17 to County Board carried by unanimous voice vote.  
 
Recommendation on Resolution 51-17: Resolution to Adopt Draft Master Fee Schedule for 2018 Budget 
Proposal was discussed. Motion (Jepsen/Masters) to approve Resolution 51-17 and recommend passage 
to County Board.  Chair Masters called for a voice vote on the motion to approve and recommend 
passage of Resolution 51-17. Motion to approve and recommend passage of Resolution 51-17 to County 
Board carried by unanimous voice vote.  
 
Recommendation on Resolution 52-17: Initial Resolution Authorizing the Issuance of Not to Exceed 
$11,330,000 General Obligation Bonds or Promissory Notes for Highway Facility Project was discussed. 
Motion (Jepsen/Johansen) to approve Resolution 52-17 and recommend passage to County Board.  
Committee received information from Administrator Frey on financing on Highway Facility Project with 
Frey’s recommendation that 1.1 million Bishop building purchase be paid out of fund balance and 
possibly a portion of the highway project.  Committee received information from Administrator Frey 
regarding fund balance requirements and current fund balance status. Chair Masters called for a voice 
vote on the motion to approve and recommend passage of Resolution 52-17 to County Board. Motion 
to approve and recommend passage of Resolution 52-17 to County Board carried by unanimous voice 
vote.  
 
Recommendation on Resolution 55-17: Initial Resolution Authorizing the Issuance of Not to Exceed 
$7,055,000 General Obligation Refunding Bonds was discussed. Motion (Johansen/Masters) to approve 
Resolution 55-17 and recommend passage to County Board.  Chair Masters called for a voice vote on the 



3 
 

motion to approve and recommend passage of Resolution 55-17 to County Board. Motion to approve 
and recommend passage of Resolution 55-17 to County Board carried by unanimous voice vote.  
 
Recommendation on Resolution 56-17: Resolution Providing for the Sale of General Obligation Bonds or 
Promissory Notes for Highway Facility Project and Refunding was discussed. Motion (Johansen/Masters)          
to approve Resolution 56-17 and recommend passage to County Board.  Chair Masters called for a voice 
vote on the motion to approve Resolution 56-17 and recommend passage to County Board. Motion to 
approve and recommend passage of Resolution 56-17 to County Board carried by unanimous voice vote.  
 
Discussion Items 

Committee received update from Administrator Frey regarding building security.  Security analyst to 
review building security at Justice Center and Government Center on Friday, August 11, 2017 and offer 
recommendations for security. Administrator Frey will make recommendation regarding Government 
Center and Justice Center security for County Board approval.  

Future Agenda Items 

Next meeting Thursday, September 14th, 2017 at 10:00 a.m.  
 
September meeting items:    
Budget 
Committee requests presentation/report from Tourism regarding expenditures, etc 
Closed session for negotiation of Labor Agreement with WPPA – if needed 
 
Other items remaining on Work Plan:  Paper Reduction, Capital improvement planning, IT developments 
and innovation, Employment issues and trends. 

*CLOSED SESSION* -- 11:35 a.m. – (Minutes Separate and under seal) 

Motion (Jepsen/Nelson) to go into closed session at 11:35 a.m. Motion carried by unanimous voice 
vote.  

*Reconvened in Open Session at 11:50 a.m.* 

Adjourn 
 
Motion (Jepsen/Johansen) to adjourn. Chair Masters called for a voice vote on the motion to adjourn. 
Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 
 
Meeting adjourned 11:51 a.m.  
 
Respectfully submitted,  
 
 
Sharon E. Jorgenson 
County Clerk  
















	Gen Government Agenda 9-14-17
	GG Government Minutes 8-10-2017

